
 

David M. Christian 
Vice President – Regulatory Affairs 
  
 106 E. College Avenue, Suite 710 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
 
Phone 850-224-3963 
Fax 850-222-2912 
david.christian@verizon.com 

 
 
 
April 22, 2009  
 
 
 
Ms. Ann Cole 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0850 
 
Re: Verizon Florida’s Follow-Up Response to the 2009 Incumbent Local Exchange 

Carrier (ILEC) Local Competition Data Request    
 
Dear Ms. Cole: 
 
Attached is Verizon Florida’s follow-up response to Questions 11 and 12 from the 
Commission’s annual ILEC data request.  
 
Verizon is in the process of finalizing responses to Questions 3 and 8, which will be 
provided by April 24, 2009.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me or Demetria Clark at 
(850) 222-5479. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
s\David M. Christian 
 
David M. Christian 
Vice President – Regulatory Affairs     
 



Verizon Florida LLC’s Follow-Up Response to 2009 ILEC Data Request 
April 22, 2009 

 
 
 
 

11. What are the typical downstream and upstream speeds for your most popular broadband 
service?  

 
 RESPONSE:   
 

Up to 1M/384K  
Up to 3M/768K  
Up to 7M/768K 

 
 

12. What is the monthly price for your most popular broadband service? 
 
 RESPONSE:   
 

Up to 3M/768K: $39.99 for both online and offline orders  
Up to 7M/768K: $52.99 for both online and offline orders 

 
 
 
 


